
第二部分     各国贸易管理机构 

 
亚洲 
 
印度 

印度工商部 

Ministry of Commerce and Industry  
http://commerce.nic.in/welcome.html 
 

以色列 

以色列工业和贸易部 

Ministry of Industry and Trade  
http://www.tamas.gov.il/ 
 
约旦 

约旦工贸部 
Ministry of Industry and Trade  
http://www.mit.gov.jo 
 
日本 
日本经济产业省 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 
http://www.meti.go.jp/english/index.html 
 

韩国 

韩国外交和外贸部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
http://www.mofat.go.kr/mofat/index.jsp 
 
马来西亚 
国际贸易贸易和工业部 
Ministry of International Trade and Industry 
http://www.miti.gov.my/ 
  

马尔代夫 

马尔代夫贸易、工业和劳工部 

Ministry of Trade, Industries & Labour   
http://www.investmaldives.com/home.htm 
 
蒙古 
蒙古国工业与贸易部 
Ministry of Industry and Trade 
http://mit.mit.pmis.gov.mn/en/ 

 
巴基斯坦 
巴基斯坦商务部 

Ministry of Commerce 
http://www.commerce.gov.pk/ 
 
菲律宾 
菲律宾贸易和工业部 

Department of Trade and Industry  
http://www.dti.gov.ph/ 
 

新加坡 

新加坡贸易与工业部（MTI） 
Ministry of Trade and Industry  
http://www.mti.gov.sg 
 
泰国 
泰国商务部 

Ministry of Commerce   
http://www.moc.go.th/ 
 
土耳其 
土耳其外贸部 
Undersecretariat of the Prime Ministry for 
Foreign Trade  
http://www.foreigntrade.gov.tr/ 
 

阿联酋 

阿联酋经济和商务部 

Ministry of Economy and Commerce  
http://www.economy.ae/  
 
大洋洲 
 
澳大利亚 
澳大利亚外交和外贸部 

Australian Department of Foreign Affairs & 
Trade 
http://www.dfat.gov.au/ 
 
斐济 



斐济外交外贸部  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and External Trade  
http://www.foreignaffairs.gov.fj
 
新西兰 
新西兰外交和外贸部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
http://www.mfat.govt.nz/ 
 

索罗门群岛 

索罗门群岛商务部 

Ministry of Commerce   
http://www.commerce.gov.sb/ 
 

 
欧洲 
 
奥地利 
经济和劳动部 
Federal Ministry of Economics and Labor 
http://www.bmwa.gv.at/BMWA/default.htm 

 

比利时 

外交、外贸和国际合作部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and 
International Cooperation 
http://www.diplobel.fgov.be/en/default.asp 
 

保加利亚 

经济和能源部 

Ministry of Economy and Energy 
http://www.mi.government.bg/eng/index.html 
  
克罗地亚 
经济、劳动和企业部 
Ministry of Economy ,Labor and 
Enterpreneurship 
http://www.mingo.hr/ 
 
捷克 

工业和贸易部 

Ministry of Industry and Trade 
http://www.mpo.cz/ 
 

丹麦 

外交部 

Ministry of Foreign Affaris  
http://www.um.dk/da 
   

芬兰 

贸易和工业部 

Ministry of Trade and Industry 
http://www.ktm.fi/ 
 
法国 

Site du commerce extérieur   
http://www.missioneco.org/me/ 
 

德国 

经济和技术部 

Ministry of Economics and Technology  
http://www.bmwi.de/ 
 

希腊 

希腊外交部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs   
http://www.mfa.gr/www.mfa.gr/el-GR/ 
 
 
匈牙利 

Gazdasági és Közlekedési Minisztérium  
http://www.autoalkatresz.info/ 
 

冰岛 

冰岛外交部 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs  
http://www.mfa.is/ 
 
 
爱尔兰 

爱尔兰企业、贸易和就业部 

Department of Enterprise, Trade and 
Employmnet 
http://www.entemp.ie/ 
 
意大利 
意大利外交部 
Ministero degli Affari Esteri  

http://www.foreignaffairs.gov.fj/


http://www.esteri.it/ita/index.asp 
 
吉尔吉斯坦 

外贸和工业部 

Ministry of External Trade and Industry  
http://www.mvtp.kg/ 
 

拉脱维亚 

外交部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
http://www.mfa.gov.lv/ 
 

南斯拉夫 

南斯拉夫外交部 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs  
http://www.urm.lt/ 
 
卢森堡 
经济和外交部 
Ministère de l'Economie et du Commerce 
extérieur 
http://www.eco.public.lu/ 
 
摩洛哥 
摩洛哥工商部 
Ministère de l'Industrie, du Commerce  
http://www.mcinet.gov.ma/mciweb/index.jsp 
 
荷兰 
荷兰对外贸易署  

The Netherlands Foreign Trade Agency  
http://www.hollandtrade.com/vko/home.asp 
 
挪威 
挪威外交部 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
http://odin.dep.no/ud/english/bn.html 
 

波兰 

Ministry of Economy  
http://www.mg.gov.pl/ 
 

葡萄牙 

葡萄牙经济部 

Ministry of Economy 
http://www.min-economia.pt/ 
 
斯洛伐克 
斯洛伐克经济部 
Ministry of Economy 
http://www.economy.gov.sk/index/index.php 
 

斯洛文尼亚 

斯洛文尼亚经济部 

Ministry of Economy 
http://www.mg.gov.si/ 
 

西班牙 
工业、旅游和经济部 
Ministerio de Industria Turismo Y Comercio 
http://www.mityc.es/es-ES/index.htm 

 

瑞士 

SECO, Secrétariat d'Etat à l'économie   
http://www.seco.admin.ch/ 
 
非洲 
 
埃及 

埃及外贸部 

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Industry 
http://www.mfti.gov.eg/english/english.asp 
 

纳米比亚 

纳米比亚贸易和工业部 

Ministry of Trade and Industry   
http://www.mti.gov.na/ 
 

突尼斯 
突尼斯出口促进中心 
Centre de Promotion des Exportations   
http://www.cepex.nat.tn/site/index.asp 
 

乌干达 

乌干达旅游、贸易和工业部 

Ministry of Tourism, Trade and Industry 
(MTTI)  
http://www.mtti.go.ug/ 



 

 
美洲 
 
阿根廷 

阿根廷经济部 

Ministerio de Economía   
http://www.mecon.gov.ar/ 
 

巴西 

巴西发展、工业和商务部 

Ministry of development, industry and 
commercial 
http://www.desenvolvimento.gov.br/sitio/inici
al/index.php 
 

巴西外交部 

Ministry of External Relations 
http://www.mre.gov.br/ingles/index.htm 
 

加拿大 
加拿大外交和外贸部  
Department of Foreign Affairs and 
International Trade 
http://www.mi.government.bg/eng/index.html 
 
智利 
智利外交部 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
http://www.direcon.cl/ 
 
哥伦比亚 
哥伦比亚商业、工业和旅游部 
Ministerio de Comercio Industria y Turismo 
http://www.mincomercio.gov.co/VBeContent/
home.asp 
 
哥斯达黎加 
哥斯达黎加外贸部 
Ministerio de Comercio Exterior (Comex)  
http://www.comex.go.cr/ 
 
厄瓜多尔 

厄瓜多尔外交部 

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores  
http://www.dexiaexport.com/ 
 

萨尔瓦多 

萨尔瓦多经济部 

Ministerio de Economia  
http://www.minec.gob.sv/ 
 

危地马拉 

危地马拉经济部 

Ministerio de Economía de Guatemala  
http://www.mineco.gob.gt/ 
 

洪都拉斯 

洪都拉斯外交委员会 

Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores de 
Honduras   
http://www.sre.hn/ 
 

牙买加 

牙买加规划委员会 

The Planning Institute of Jamaca 
http://www.pioj.gov.jm/ 
 

尼加拉瓜 

尼加拉瓜工商部 

Ministerio de Fomento, Industria y Comercio
  
http://www.mific.gob.ni/ 
 

巴拿马 

巴拿马工商部 

Ministerio de Comercio e Industrias  
http://www.mici.gob.pa/ 
 

巴拉圭 

巴拉圭工商部 

Ministerio de Industria y Comercio  
http://www.mic.gov.py/ 
 

特立尼达和多巴哥 

特立尼达和多巴哥企业发展和外交部 

Ministry of Enterprise Development and 
Foreign Affairs  



http://www.tradeind.gov.tt/ 
 

美国 

美国商务部 

Department of Commerce 
http://www.commerce.gov 
 

乌拉圭 

乌拉圭外交部 

Ministerio Relaciones Exteriores 
http://www.mrree.gub.uy/mrree/home.htm 
 
委内瑞拉 
委内瑞拉生产贸易部 
Ministerio de la Producción y el Comercio 
http://www.mpc.gov.ve 

 

 
 


